# **Muhammad Amjad**

**Defence Faculty** 

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: mamjad@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 09239507

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Amjad is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Amjad has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 55, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MPhil in Applied Maths 2006 - 2008

### **Experience**

Defence Faculty
College of Aeronautical Engineering

Defence Faculty
College of Aeronautical Engineering

2022- Present
2017 - 2022
College of Aeronautical Engineering

Associate Professor 2001 - 2020

CAE NUST, H & S CAE NUST

#### **Research Articles**

### Thermal analysis of casson micropolar nanofluid flow over curved surfaces

Mohammad Amjad Iffat Zehra Sohail Nadeem Nadeem Abbas Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, Pages 1-13

Impact Factor: 4.626 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 55 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10973-020-10127-w

2020